

                         Red Lion – Thringstone / Peggs Green
(Note – details reflect research to date and that the records for missing dates are not currently available)
Note –

Before 1875, Thringstone was within the ancient parish of Whitwick, with Thringstone village in an area

known as ‘South Thringstone’, and the hamlets of Peggs Green and Rotten Row forming ‘North

Thringstone’.  In 1875, Thringstone became an independent Civil Parish, retaining Peggs Green within

its boundaries until Thringstone Civil Parish was abolished in 1936, and Peggs Green moved to the 

parish of Coleorton. 
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                                                          Red Lion (Geoff Ikin) 
Location – Nottingham Road.
Red Lion landlords –
1846

William Haywood
1851
-55
Thomas Hoult (& farmer)
(Note – the Hoult family may have been involved with the ‘Red Lion’ as early as 1841)

1861-63
Elizabeth Hoult

1871-76 Miss Mary Hoult

1877
William Rennocks

1880
Benjamin Percival Rennocks (victualler)

1881
Charles Brown

1883-84 John Crowson (victualler & haulier)

(Note – the 1883 & 84 Directories list the address as ‘Thringstone’)

1887-92 Mrs. Sarah Reeve (victualler)

1895 Frederick Tivey (victualler & wheelwright)

1899 Thomas Leeson (victualler)

1908-41
John Stevenson



(Note – from 1922 Directories list the address as ‘Peggs Green, Coleorton’)
Early 1960’s
CLOSED

